




COUNTS

On or about October 20, 2008, in the Western District of Tennesse , the

defendants,

----- ---•••-.- DANIEL G. COWART ---••----1-
--,----, -_.-.__. and -- ._.-------.-._..

--,•••--.- PAUL M. SCHLESSELMAN _._-_•••••- ••-.

not being a licensed importer, a licensed manufacturer, or a licensed dealer, or a Ii

collector, being aided, abetted, counseled and induced each by the other, kn ingly

transported in interstate commerce, a short barreled shotgun which was not spe ifically

authorized by the Attorney General consistent with public safety and necessity, in vi lation

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(a)(4), and Section 2.
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COUNT 6

On or about October 21, 2008, in the Western District of Tenness ,the

defendants,

_________00_ DANIEL G. COWART .-.-.----.--•••- ••-.

-----•••--.-- and ---•••••---.----.---- .-.
----.-.-.-- PAUL M. SCHLESSELMAN ...... •••-.- ••- ••-

being aided, abetted, counseled and induced each by the other, knowingly posse sed a

firearm which had been made and altered to have a barrel of less than eighte n (18)

inches in length, being a Mossberg 12 gauge shotgun, in violation of Title 26, n~ed

States Code, Sections 5845, 5861 (c), and 5871; and Hie 18, United States Code, ection

2.

14

INTELWIRE.com http://www.intelwire.com



COUNT 7

On or about October 23,2008, in the Western District ofTennessee, the def dant,

______,_. PAUL M. SCHLESSELMAN --.-•••••- •••- ••

did knowingly and willfully threaten to kill and inflict bodily harm upon a major candid te for

the office of President of the United States, specifically, Sarack Obama, in violation fTitle

18, United States Code, Section 879.

SPECIAL FINDING

SCHLESSELMAN intentionally selected Sarack Obama as the intended vi im of

his crime because of Sarack Obama's actual and perceived race, color, and ethn i!y.
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COUNTS

On or about May 16, 2008, in the Western District of Tennessee, the defe

------••------- DANIEL G. COWART --------------_••_--+-
did knowingly and willfully threaten to kill and inflict bodily harm upon a major candi

the office of President ofthe United States, specifically, Barack Obama, in violation fTitle

18, United States Code, Section 879.

SPECIAL FINDING

COWART intentionally selected Barack Obama as the intended victim of hi crime

because of Barack Obama's actual and perceived race, color, and ethnicity.
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COUNT 9

On or about October 21,2008, in the Western District ofTennessee, the del dant,

--.--.----.- DANIEL G. COWART -_.-••••-_••- ••-.

did in and affecting interstate commerce intentionally deface, damage, and

religious real property, to wit, Allen Baptist Church in Brownsville, Tennessee, be

the religious character 01 that property, and did attemptto do the same.

In the course 01 doing so, COWART did use, attempt to use, and threaten 0 use

a dangerous weapon.

All in violation otTilie 18, United States Code, Sections 247.
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COUNT 10

On or about October 21, 2008. in the Western District ofTennessee, the def dant,

----.-••••- ••••-- DANIEL G. COWART ._-•••_ •••--_.- ••-

did use and carry a firearm during and relation to a crime of violence for which he ay be

prosecuted in a court of the United States, to wit, damage to religious property, in vi lation

of 18 U.S.C. § 247; all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(I).

In the course of using and carrying a firearm during and in relation to said c ime of

violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, Daniel Co art did

discharge said firearm, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(iii).

~~~ACTING U T(i:D TATES Y

~~~CE CHUNG BECKER R,
ACTINGA:STANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION
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